From: ATF

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (ATF)
Sent: 5/12/2011 10:03:40 PM
Subject: Fw: F&F OCDETF reports requested

Attachments: ATT16336757.htm; ATT16336758.htm; ATT16336759.htm; ATT16336760.htm; fast and

furious_iif. pdf; fast and furious_interim_0220_2011.pdf; fast and furious_interim_082410.pdf;

sw_AZ 496_Status.pdf

The requested OCDETF reports

ATF :

From: ATF i
To:i ATF

Sent: Thu May 12 18:01:48 2011

Subject: FW: F&F OCDETF reports requested

F&F OCDETF reports requested

ATF

I Chief, Firearms Operations Division

ATF HQ - Room 6.5.128

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled (Non-public) that may be

statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissenination of this e-mail message and any

attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is

strictly prohibited.

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:34 PM
To:: ATF

Subject: FW: Reports needed

FYI1, | have not sent these forward.
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DOJ-FF-31700



NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: SherryAnn Quindley [mailto:sherryann@me.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Newell, William D.

Subject: Fwd: Reports needed

Bill,

Please see below, attached are the reports you requested. If you need anything else please let me know.
Regards,

Sherry Ann

SherryAnn,

Attached for Fast and Furious are:

OCDETF Investigation Initiation Form
Two OCDETF Interim Reports filed to date

Current OCDETF Status Report

Let us know if you have questions or need anything else.

Jill

DOJ-FF-31701
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